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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
NORTH REGIONAL WWTP AERATION SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 

P25-PW-500583 
ADDENDUM NO. 5 

DECEMBER 6, 2024 
 
Attention is called to the following changes, additions, clarifications and/or deletions to the 
original solicitation and they shall be considered in preparing submissions: 
 
CHANGE IN THE OPENING DATE:  NEW PROPOSAL OPENING DATE IS 
DECEMBER 18, 2024.  There is no change in the opening time.  Submissions are due 
no later than 3:00 p.m., Arizona Time, at the City Clerk’s Office, 2330 McCulloch Blvd. N., 
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403 or electronically via the City’s DemandStar Network at 
https://www.demandstar.com/app/buyers/bids/471661/details . 
 
If your proposal is already in transit, the City Clerk’s Office will hold it for opening on the New 
Proposal Opening Date unless we are notified otherwise.  If your proposal has already been 
electronically submitted via DemandStar, you do have access to make changes prior to the time 
of the opening.  Proposer may then email a Receipt Confirmation to Purchasing@lhcaz.gov 
which will be placed with your proposal package.  
 
 
ITEM ONE (1): CHANGE IN DUE DATE 
 
The due date for this Request for Proposals (RFP) is hereby changed to Wednesday, 
December 18, 2024 at 3:00PM local Arizona time. 
 
 
ITEM TWO (2): CHANGE IN QUESTION DUE DATE 
 
As the due date for this RFP solicitation has been extended, the due date for questions has 
been extended to December 11, 2024 at 3:00PM local Arizona time. 
 
 
ITEM THREE (3): QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Question 1: Will a bid bond be required and, if so, will a bid bond form be provided? 
 
Answer 1: As this is an RFP we are not requiring a bid bond. 
 
Question 2: What is the intended duration for the project? 
 
Answer 2: The expected duration of the project is three (3) months. 
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Question 3: What is the engineer’s estimate? 
 
Answer 3: $500,000 
 
Question 4: Why is the City replacing the aerators now and what issues are driving the 
replacement? 
 
Answer 4: The current system is at the end of its useful life and one symptom of that is 
the existing PVC piping is brittle and breaking apart. 
 
Question 5: Relative to the pre-cleaning that will be performed by the City, will this 
include removing debris from the piping? 
 
Answer 5: No. 
 
Question 6: How were the identified temperatures of the space and waste determined? 
 
Answer 6: From the original documents from when the plant was built. 
 
Question 7: Can the City share the complete “as-built” plans? 
 
Answer 7: Yes. They are Attachment A to this Addendum. 
 
Question 8: The provided drawings reference documents that were not included in the 
original RFP package. Can the City provide the missing plumbing sheets? 
 
Answer 8: See Answer 7. 
 
Question 9: Has a performance hazard assessment been completed for the confined 
space?  
 
Answer 9: Yes. 
 
Question 10: Will the City entertain an extension to allow review of any answers to the 
previous questions? 
 
Answer 10: Yes. See Item One. 
 
 

Andrew Klos, CPPB 
Senior Procurement Specialist 
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